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To: s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat gay au> 
Cc: John Geering <John.Geering@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Subject: RE: Holy See SE May 2021.DOCX [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

LEX 10225 • Document 07 

@dfat gay au> 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)Many thanks I have made those edits. Noting the link to the interview is no longer live, 
happy to receive a hard copy- if you have one. Regards,5 22(1 )(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 20211:4 9 AM 
To: s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: John Geering <John.Geering@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat gay au> 
Subject: RE: Holy See SE May 2021.DOCX [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for sending through- a few comments in the attached. 

I see the links 22 <1l<aXiilnterview is no longer workings 47C(1) 

s 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

From: s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 17 May 20218:48 AM 
To: s 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: John Geering <John.Geering@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Subject: FW: Holy See SE May 2021.DOCX [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

@dfat gay au> 

H s 22(1l(a)(iilhope all well with you and the team. I've drafted the attached senate estimates brief
to include the most recent Parliamentary Questions from Senator Kitching. Grateful for your 

review, including any updates where noted. I was also unsuccessful in finding a copy of the 
Catholic Health Australia interview- hoping you are able to send a copy. Many thanks s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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SENATE 

SENATOR KIMBERLEY KITCHING Question No. (3545) - Australian Ambassador 
to the Holy See’s aims at the Vatican – 

erroneous reporting 

(Question No. 3545) 

Kimberley Kitching : asked the Minister for Foreign Affairs on 21 April 2021 : 

With reference to the Australian Ambassador to the Holy See’s aims at the Vatican – 
erroneous reporting: 
In an interview in the Catholic Health Australia newsletter, dated 16 September 2020, 
Australia's Ambassador to the Holy See, Ms Chiara Porro, stated: “I am here to 
represent Australia. I don’t represent that Catholic church. I represent all Australians,” 
then added, “There’s lots of erroneous reporting [about the Vatican]. Where I can try 
to explain certain things, I will.”: 
a. what are these certain erroneous things that Ambassador Porro has tried to
explain since her arrival in the Vatican in August 2020;
b. how is it Ambassador Porro or the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade’s
role to correct “lots of erroneous reporting” [by others] about the Vatican;
c. why does Ambassador Porro see these explanations as one of her primary roles
as Australia's Ambassador to the Holy See;
d. is this one of Australia’s primary diplomatic priorities and outcomes at the
Vatican;
e. what is the benefit to Australia of undertaking these explanations; and
f. how does that work fit with Ambassador Porro’s own statement that “I am here
to represent Australia. I don't represent that Catholic church. I represent all
Australians.”.

Minister Payne - the answer to the honourable Senator’s question is as follows:  

Answer to all questions: Australia’s Ambassador to the Holy See was explaining that it was 
important her role was understood (ie that she is a representative of Australia and of all 
Australians).  It was not a reference to the role or actions of the Vatican.  
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SENATE 

SENATOR KIMBERLEY KITCHING - Question No. (3546) - Australian Ambassador 
to the Holy See's aims at the Vatican - changing the narrative 

(Question No. 3546) 

Kimberley Kitching : asked the Minister for Foreign Affairs on 21 April 2021 : 

Senator Kimberley Kitching: asked the Minister for Foreign Affairs on 21 April 
2021— 
With reference to the Australian Ambassador to the Holy See's aims at the Vatican – 
changing the narrative: 
In an interview in the Catholic Health Australia newsletter, dated 16 September 2020, 
Australia's Ambassador to the Holy See, Ms Chiara Porro, stated: “You know 
whenever people [in the Vatican] think about Australia, they think immediately about 
Cardinal Pell and the Royal Commission,” then added, “My aim here [in the Vatican] 
is to change that narrative.”: 
a. does Ambassador Porro’s aim to change the narrative away from Cardinal Pell
and the Royal Commission into Institutional Responses to Child Sexual Abuse
represent the position of the Australian Government;
b. prior to presenting her credentials, or subsequently, did the Department of
Foreign Affairs and Trade brief Ambassador Porro that her aim, on arrival at the
Vatican, was “to change that narrative” away from Cardinal Pell and the Royal
Commission issues;
c. prior to presenting her credentials, or subsequently, did the Minister for Foreign
Affairs brief Ambassador Porro that her aim, on arrival at the Vatican, was “to
change that narrative” away from Cardinal Pell and the Royal Commission
issues; and
d. on what basis does the narrative need to be changed.

Minister Payne - the answer to the honourable Senator’s question is as follows: 

a. No.
b. No.
c. No.
d. The role of the Australian Ambassador to the Holy See is to advance Australia’s

interests with the Holy See across a broad range of issues.
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SENATE 

SENATOR KIMBERLEY KITCHING - Question No. (3547) - With reference to the 
Australian Ambassador to the Holy See's aims at the Vatican 

(Question No. 3547) 

Kimberley Kitching : asked the Minister for Foreign Affairs on 21 April 2021 : 

Senator Kimberley Kitching: asked the Minister for Foreign Affairs on 21 April 
2021— 
With reference to the Australian Ambassador to the Holy See's aims at the Vatican: 
In an interview in the Catholic Health Australia newsletter, dated 16 September 2020, 
Australia's Ambassador to the Holy See, Ms Chiara Porro, stated that in her first 
meeting with the Pope (to present her credentials) , she sought his views on “how to 
engage youth, when there is such a crisis of confidence in the Catholic Church, 
particularly in Australia,” and further asked the Pope, “How do you go about 
regaining trust and re-establishing those links?” Given that in the same interview 
Ambassador Porro indicated she understands that her primary responsibility as 
Ambassador is “to represent all Australians”: 
a. why is she seeking the Pope’s advice on “how to engage youth, regaining trust
and re-establishing links” with the Catholic Church in Australia;
b. given the findings of the Royal Commission into Institutional Responses to Child
Sexual Abuse about the actions and failures of the Catholic Church in Australia,
how is this consistent with Ambassador Porro seeking the Pope’s formal advice
on “how to engage youth, regaining trust and re-establishing links” with the
Catholic Church in Australia;
c. how does seeking the advice on these matters fit with Ambassador Porro’s own
statement that, “I am here to represent Australia. I don’t represent the Catholic
Church. I represent all Australians”;
d. what is the benefit to Australia of Ms Porro seeking the Pope’s advice on these
matters; and
e. how is that "engaging youth, regaining trust and re-establishing links" with the
Catholic Church in Australia", consistent with the proscriptions set out in s.116
of the Australian Constitution

Minister Payne - the answer to the honourable Senator’s question is as follows: 

a. The role of an Ambassador is to seek views on issues of interest to Australia.
b. As above.
c. As above.
d. The Pope, as the leader of the Catholic Church, has influence around the world,

including in Australia. Understanding his perspective is of interest to Australia.
e. Seeking the views of a foreign leader by an Australian Ambassador is consistent with

the proscriptions set out in s.116 of the Australian Constitution.
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